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Review Committee File No. 303
San Jose Division Grievance No. 20
Bypassing Apprentice Electricians
for Substation Electrician Bid

MR. G. E. BISHOP, Chairman
Joint Grievance Committee
San Jose Division

We are informed that the grievants concerned with the above
sUbject grievance no longer desire consideration on Job Vacancy
8:557, Electrician, Substation San Mateo. As indicated in the
attached letter, the Union has withdrawn the grievance from
further consideration by the Review Committee.

It will be in order for you to indicate in the Minutes of
your next Division Joint Grievance Committee meeting that the
grievance has been withdrawn.

/s/ V. J. THOMPSON, Chairman
Review Committee

cc: CLYager
EFSibley
LLMitchell


